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Change of Address Request Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Lizarraga, Alicia [Alicia.Lizarraga@alston.com]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Marvin Tenenbaum,; Wingard, Tom

Subject: Change of Address Request

Good afternoon,

We just qualified Berkeley Research Group, LLC {document no. §10000000653) on 2/10/10. The LLC has
recently moved and we wish to have the principal address updat ollows:

Berkeley Research Group, LLC
2200 Powell Street, Suite 1200
Emeryville, CA 84608

if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your assistance.

Alicia Y. Lizarraga

Assistant to Thomas J. Wingard,

Jonathan M. Gordon and Benjamin D. Gemperle
Alston & Bird, LLP

333 South Hope Street, 16th Floor

Los Angeles, CA gooy

Direct: {213) 576-1088

Fax: (213) 576-1100
Alicia.Lizarraga@alston.com
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ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you
that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on
any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed herein. NOTICE: This e-
mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential
information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by telephone (404-881-7000) or by electronic mail
(postmaster@alston.com), and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.




